
CHAIRMAN Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tom Gurdziel <tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com> 
Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:15 AM 
Benavides, Elizabeth 
Miller, Eric; Screnci, Diane; Esberg, John R:(GenCo-Nuc); CHAIRMAN Resource 
[External_Sender] Training 

Good morning Elizabeth Benavides, 

Last night I attempted to sign up for the EPRI "Human Factors Engineering" course that focuses on digital 
instrumentation in the Control Room and, apparently, human interaction. I don't know if this is one of those courses 
you have said is free to the public in your 5-20-2019 e-mail to me. I could not establish an account (which would be the 
first step) since my work e-mail was not found to be acceptable. 

Is there another way to get to take some of these courses? 

Thank you, 

Tom Gurdziel 
Member, ASME 

I am presently interested in all courses related to digital Instrumentation and Control. 

~ Virus-free . www.avast.com 
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CHAIRMAN Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tom Gurdziel <tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com> 
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:24 AM 
'Benavides, Elizabeth' 
Lyon, Jill:(NMP); Esberg, John R:(GenCo-Nuc); 'Ed Stronski'; Holden, Tammy L:(GenCo­
Nuc); Tim Echols; Bridget Frymire; CHAIRMAN Resource; Screnci, Diane 
[External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] EPRI U Courses 

Thank you Elizabeth. I hope to review those courses free to the public, including NRC and local power plant 
professional/technical employees, (some of whom I hope have already discovered this resource ) . 

Tom Gurdziel 
Member, ASME 

From: Benavides, Elizabeth [mailto:ebenavides@epri.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 4:26 PM 
To: tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com 
Cc: anu@goinfo.com; Training 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] EPRI U Courses 

Mr. Gurdziel, 

EPRI provides a suite of other training solutions via our EPRI U portal. I'm attaching a link to our brochure which lists 
over 500 training solutions and directions for how you, and your colleagues, can access our learning management system. 
Some of these are free to the public, some have a small fee, others are only available to EPRI funders. NRC employees 
can engage with our trainings that are available to the public. 

EPRI Training Items 
• Training Brochure -

https ://publicdownload.epri.com/PublicDownload.svc/product=000000003002011918/type=Product 
• Leaming Management System Login - www.epriu.com 
• How to Create an Account on EPRJ's LMS (Attached) 

Additionally, EPRI U can provide custom training options. We will send one of our experts to your facility and teach 
what your company needs specifically. There is no reason to let your staffs ability stagnate with our economic technical 
training solution. We can work with you to customize a class to your specific needs or choose from our extensive catalog 
of courses. 

Please feel free to reach out to us for any of your training needs at epriu@epri.com. 

Thank you, 

~~~ 
Training Manager 
Electric Power Research Institute 
ebenavides@epri.com 
202-293-6189 
@nuclearliz 

1 



From: Tom Gurdziel [mailto:tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com] 
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 9:46 PM 
To: Tech Expert <techexpert@eprijournal.com> 
Cc: anu@goinfo.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EPRI U Courses 

*** Exercise caution . This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.***. 

*** Email is from tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com ***. 
Hello, 

I just read an article about EPRI U in the March-April 2019 issue of "Nuclear Plant Journal." Is it possible for me to see 
the listing of those 380 courses? How much does it cost to take the courses? 

Do you have an estimate of how many technical staff/commercial nuclear plant are presently taking a course? 

Are these courses available to US NRC employees? 

Thank you, 

Tom Gurdziel 

D Virus-free . www.avast.com [avast.com) 
[avast.com) 

*** This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Unless otherwise expressed in this 
message by the sender or except as may be allowed by separate written agreement between EPRI and recipient 
or recipient's employer, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others of this message is prohibited and 
this message is not intended to be an electronic signature, instrument or anything that may form a legally 
binding agreement with EPRI. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
permanently delete all copies of this message. Please be advised that the message and its contents may be 
disclosed, accessed and reviewed by the sender's email system administrator and/or provider. *** 
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